

SUB GROUP OF DALRY COMMUNITY HUB

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday 4th April 2018

Present :	Julie Wales Linda Gallocher John Hodgart	Jacqueline Shaw Helen Walker
Apologies :	Janet Seaton	
Copies:	Dalry Community Hub	

Minutes

Previous minutes proposed and seconded.

Written in Stone

Wording/ spelling and lay out of writing on pavers discussed. Pavers (7) have been sourced from Robertsons Memorials – marble colour; ruby red. Cost £2,000. The pavers will be made in approx. 8-10 weeks' time. The installation cost is £470 by DM Driveways. A risk assessment has also been completed at a cost of £150 The paving work will be done during the summer.

Heritage Curved Board

The bushes at the Cross corner are to be trimmed down in preparation for the curved board. Streetscene want a copy of board content before it goes into manufacture. Other advertising boards against the gable end of the dog grooming shop to be discussed with Planning to confirm legality as they may need to be moved. Contact: Thomas Reaney - Streetscene & Yvonne Baulk – Planning.

History Timeline researched and compiled by John. John to check with Armour Hamilton to find out what old photos he has of the town. Dalry Remembered and Old Dalry books to be used for photos and info. The Dalry Burns Club have given permission for us to use all the details on their website regarding local history/ photos.

Alex at Clyde Studios to design layouts for the curved board using all material given. The group can visit the Studio to view soon. Any ideas on layout and features will be welcomed as the board is large and we want it to be bright and have interesting facts on it, along with the timeline etc.

Alex at Clyde Studio to design the park board showing history of the park with a feature on John Blair WS who donated the land to Dalry and details of the grand opening day ceremony. Other details re the War Memorial and Bowling Club to be included along with photos of the park then and now – Board to be sited at the Braehead entrance.

Memory Wall

The group were successful with their stall at the recent PBS Event and have secured £1,500 for the memory wall. This money will go towards building materials for the wall. Local man; Johnny Sheddon has agreed to build the wall and a design is required to be submitted to Planning for consent.

An application has also been submitted to Tesco Bags for Help to fund wall of memories. The minimum grant amount your group can receive is 1K to a maximum of 4K.

I Pad Project (part of above)

The Scout Group are in the process of interviewing/ filming residents about living, working and growing up in Dalry. The sessions take place on Tuesdays in Dalry Library. This will culminate in an interesting short film about the town, its residents and their memories and will show how times have changed. Julie has checked the Memory Folders and no new additions have been made.

Bypass Art & Heritage Trail

A meeting to be scheduled with Audrey Hillis regarding funding applications our only avenue left for funding the Art project is Creative Scotland. Garnock Connections to be contacted asking for an update on the Heritage Trail Project – Action Julie.

NEXT MEETING ROSEARDEN, WEDNESDAY 20th JUNE 2018 AT 7.00PM